

Guide to the League of Women Voters of Las Vegas Valley Records

This finding aid was created by Dona Gearhart, Cathleen Loucks, and Joyce Moore on September 18, 2017. Persistent URL for this finding aid: http://n2t.net/ark:/62930/f15p42

© 2017 The Regents of the University of Nevada. All rights reserved.

University of Nevada, Las Vegas. University Libraries. Special Collections and Archives.

Box 457010 4505 S. Maryland Parkway Las Vegas, Nevada 89154-7010 <u>special.collections@unlv.edu</u>

Table of Contents

Summary Information	. 3
Historical Background	. 3
Scope and Contents Note	. 4
Arrangement	. 5
Administrative Information	. 5
Names and Subjects	. 6
Collection Inventory	. 6
Series 1. Administrative materials	. 6
Series 2. Political and topical endeavors	
Series 3. Questionnaires	11
Series 4. Publications	12
Series 5. Audiovisual, scrapbooks, and plaques	13
Series 6. 2017 Addition	14
Series 7. Margaret Quinn's League of Women Voters records	16

Summary Information

Repository:	University of Nevada, Las Vegas. University Libraries. Special Collections and Archives.
Creator:	League of Women Voters of Las Vegas Valley
Title:	League of Women Voters of Las Vegas Valley Records
ID:	MS-00024
Date [inclusive]:	1957-2010
Date [inclusive]:	1964-1980 (bulk)
Physical Description:	15.14 Cubic Feet (27 boxes, 1 flat folder, 1 oversized box)
Physical Description:	15.53 Linear Feet
Language of the Material:	English
Abstract:	The League of Women Voters of Las Vegas Valley (LWVLVV) Records (1957-2010) contain minutes, financial reports, correspondence, audiovisual material, photographs, and publications. Also included are materials on political issues, school integration, and environmental pollution. Portions of the collection were donated by Margaret Quinn, who became a member of the League in 1964 amd served aswas Director of Membership for the LWVLVV from 1979 to 1981 and President from 1981 to 1985.

Preferred Citation

League of Women Voters of Las Vegas Valley Records, 1957-2010. MS-00024. Special Collections, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas. Las Vegas, Nevada.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Background

The League of Women Voters is a nonpartisan political organization founded 1920 to watch over the activities of government and to affect public policy by reaching out to inform and advocate to citizens. Having no centralized structure, the League considers itself a grassroots organization, working at the national, state and local levels. There is a branch in each of the fifty states in the United States. The local Southern Nevada branch of the League of Women Voters of Las Vegas Valley (LWVLVV) was founded in 1964.

On April 29, 1964, two members of the Reno, Nevada League of Women Voters visited Las Vegas to help create a local League chapter. Interested women of the Las Vegas Valley attended a meeting at the home of

Mrs. John Wright, President of the Faculty Wives Club of Nevada Southern University. The two Nevada League members, Mrs. Earl Nicholson and Mrs. Richard Miller, explained the purposes, policies, and programs of the League of Women Voters. Mrs. Nicholson recommended that the interested women form a temporary committee. On May 1, 1964, Mrs. Geoffrey Stormson was appointed the temporary chairman and fifteen other women joined her in forming the new League chapter.

The first meeting took place on May 7 and a preliminary discussion was held concerning the bylaws of the Las Vegas Valley chapter. On May 16, 1964, Mrs. Robert Zurbach, a Board member of the League of Women Voters of the United States, held a meeting in Las Vegas and oriented new League members. It was decided that the League could not exist as a city League because of the proximity of North Las Vegas and the high population in the surrounding unincorporated areas. The focus of the new League would therefore be valley wide.

The temporary committee contacted five hundred women in the Las Vegas Valley and invited them to attend the May 25, 1964 organizational meeting. Forty-one women attended and twenty-eight paid their five dollars dues. Bylaws were created, officers elected, a budget adopted, and the program established at this meeting. The new Provisional League of Women Voters elected a Board of Directors with Mrs. Kathleen Richards as President. By November 1964 there were seventy-one members listed on the membership roll, including Margaret Quinn, the donor of portions of this collection. Other notable Las Vegas women on this earliest membership list included Flora Dungan and Jean Ford.

The League immediately became involved in political organizing and social interaction. In May, 1965, the League of Women Voters of the Las Vegas Valley (LWVLVV) attained formal recognition from the League of Women Voters of the United States. By 1969 there were approximately 200 members of the LWVLVV.

In its first three decades the LWVLVV concerned itself with social and political issues and played an important political role in Nevada. They held meetings, formed political pressure groups, and funded non-partisan studies of issues such as school integration, open housing, environmental conservation, and education. It continues to be a forum for non-partisan political research and lobbying.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents Note

The League of Women Voters of Las Vegas Valley (LWVLVV) Records contains the records and publications of the League from 1957 to 2010. Portions of the collection were donated by Margaret Quinn, who became a member of the League in 1964, was Director of Membership for the LWVLVV from 1979 to 1981, and President from 1981 to 1985.

The various series contain annual reports, League bylaws, membership lists, and treasurer's reports. The most extensive material in the collection are related to political issues including abortion, school integration, and environmental pollution. There are also political campaign questionnaires created by the League, publications, audiovisual information produced by the League, scrapbooks, and award plaques received from the community.

In the year 2000, regular additions of the LWVLVV newsletter were added to the collection. In 2017 two series were added. One mirrors and adds to much of the existing materials and the other is the Margaret Quinn's League of Women Voters records.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

The collection is divided into seven series: Series 1. Administrative materials; Series 2. Political and topical endeavors; Series 3. Questionnaires; Series 4. Publications; Series 5. Audiovisual, scrapbooks, and plaques; Series 7. 2017 addition; Series 8. Margaret Quinn's League of Women Voters records. Each series is in rough alphabetical order.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Access

This collection is open for research.

Publication Rights

Materials in this collection may be protected by copyrights and other rights. See <u>Reproductions and Use</u> on the UNLV Special Collections website for more information about reproductions and permissions to publish.

Acquisition Note

Materials were received periodically from 1975 to 2011; accession numbers MS24, 85-36, 85-87, 94-43, 87-43, 75-346.

Processing Note

Material was processed by Dona Gearhart and Cathleen Loucks, May 1995; descriptive information added by Dana Miller, June 2007. In 2017 Joyce Moore added two accessions and updated the collection description to meet current archival standards.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Names and Subjects

- Women -- Nevada -- Clark County
- Clark County (Nev.) -- Politics and government
- League of Women Voters -- Las Vegas
- Nevada Politics and government.
- Quinn, Margaret
- Nevada Women's Archives
- League of Women Voters of Las Vegas Valley -- History
- League of Women Voters of Las Vegas Valley -- Records and correspondence

Collection Inventory

Series 1. Administrative materials, 1957-1993

Physical Description: 3.25 boxes

Scope and Contents Note: The Administrative materials for the League of Women Voters of Las Vegas Valley contains annual reports, bylaws, membership lists, and Treasurer's Reports from 1957-1993. These reports trace the administrative development of the League. Chronological gaps in the material are frequent in all areas except the Treasurer's Reports, which are present for the years 1967 to 1981.

Arrangement: Material is arranged in rough alphabetical order.

itle/Description	Contain	ers
Annual Reports, 1969-1970 and 1970-1971	box 1	folder 1
Biography, 1964-1965	box 1	folder 2
Bi-State Network Notebook (Arizona-Nevada), 1987	box 1	folder 3
By-laws, including National League By-Laws for, 1964-1966, 1970, 1976, 1982, 1989	box 1	folder 4
Certificates of appreciation, 1969-1982	box 1	folder 5
Correspondence regarding formation of the League of Women Voters of Las Vegas Valley (LWVLVV), 1957-1964	box 1	folder 6

Forester, Mary, her League of Women Voters material, 1973box 1folder 8Goldstein, Annette newspaper clippings, 1966, 1978, 1984, and undatedbox 1folder 9Guides of explanatory material on local, state and national levels pertaining to various issues, 1966-1984box 1folder 10Legislative Newsletter, State League Publication, 1965-1969box 1folder 11Membership Committee (incomplete run), 1967-1979box 1folder 12Membership Lists (incomplete run), 1964-1991box 1folder 14Miscellaneous local publications and forms, undatedbox 2folder 2Nevada Voter Newsletter, 1965-1974box 2folder 3Las Vegas Valley Voter, 1967-1979box 2folder 4Las Vegas Valley Voter, 1967-1969box 2folder 6Bulletins, 1972-1974box 3folder 7Bulletins, 1975, 1977box 3folder 1Bulletins, 1975, 1977box 3folder 2Bulletins, 1975, 1977box 3folder 7Bulletins, 1978, 1979box 3folder 7Bulletins, 1978, 1979box 3folder 3Press Releases, 1970-1971box 3folder 3Bulletins, 1975, 1977box 3folder 7Bulletins, 1978, 1979box 3folder 3Bulletins, 1978, 1979box 3folder 3Press Releases, 1970-1978box 3folder 3Press Releases, 1970-1978box 3folder 3Press Releases, 1970-1978box 3folder 4Public Relations, publicity material and one unidentified photograph, 197			
Goldstein, Annette newspaper clippings, 1966, 1978, 1984, and undatedbox 1folder 9Guides of explanatory material on local, state and national levels pertaining to various issues, 1966-1984box 1folder 10Legislative Newsletter, State League Publication, 1965-1969box 1folder 11Membership Committee (incomplete run), 1967-1979box 1folder 12Membership Lists (incomplete run), 1964-1991box 1folder 13Minutes, local and state board meetings (incomplete run), 1971-1991box 1folder 14Miscellaneous local publications, and forms, undatedbox 2folder 1Miscellaneous state publications, 1971-1981box 2folder 3Las Vegas Valley Voter, 1965-1974box 2folder 5Las Vegas Valley Voter, 1966box 2folder 6Bulletins, 1972-1974box 2folder 6Bulletins, 1972-1974box 3folder 1Bulletins, 1975, 1977box 3folder 3Bulletins, 1978-1979box 3folder 3Bulletins, 1980-1982, 1991, 1993box 3folder 3Press Releases, 1970-1978box 3folder 5State Board Reports, 1969-1993box 3folder 7Treasurer's Reports, 1970-1973box 3folder 7Treasurer's Reports, 1970-1974box 3folder 7Treasurer's Reports, 1970-1973box 3folder 7Treasurer's Reports, 1970-1973box 3folder 7Treasurer's Reports, 1970-1973box 3folder 7Treasurer's Reports, 1971-1973box 4folder 10	Correspondence, miscellaneous, 1970-1993	box 1	folder 7
International and the set of	Forrester, Mary, her League of Women Voters material, 1973	box 1	folder 8
various issues, 1966-1984Legislative Newsletter, State League Publication, 1965-1969box 1folder 11Membership Committee (incomplete run), 1967-1979box 1folder 13Minutes, local and state board meetings (incomplete run), 1971-1991box 1folder 14Miscellaneous local publications, and forms, undatedbox 2folder 2Nevada Voter Newsletter, 1965-1974box 2folder 3Las Vegas Valley Voter, 1964-1966box 2folder 5Las Vegas Valley Voter, 1967-1969box 2folder 7Bulletins, 1972-1974box 3folder 1Bulletins, 1975, 1977box 3folder 1Bulletins, 1978, 1977box 3folder 1Bulletins, 1978-1979box 3folder 2Press Releases, 1970-1978box 3folder 3Press Releases, 1970-1973box 3folder 5State Board Reports, 1969-1993box 3folder 5State Board Reports, 1967-1970box 3folder 7Treasurer's Reports, 1973-1974box 3folder 7Treasurer's Reports, 1973-1974box 3folder 1Treasurer's Reports, 1973-1974box 3folder 1Treasurer's Reports, 1976-1979box 3folder 1Treasurer's Reports, 1976-1979box 4folder 1Treasurer's Reports,	Goldstein, Annette newspaper clippings, 1966, 1978, 1984, and undated	box 1	folder 9
Membership Committee (incomplete run), 1967-1979box 1folder 12Membership Lists (incomplete run), 1967-1971box 1folder 13Minutes, local and state board meetings (incomplete run), 1971-1991box 1folder 14Miscellaneous local publications and forms, undatedbox 2folder 1Miscellaneous state publications, 1971-1981box 2folder 3Las Vegas Valley Voter, 1964-1966box 2folder 4Las Vegas Valley Voter, 1964-1966box 2folder 5Las Vegas Valley Voter, 1967-1969box 2folder 6Bulletins, 1972-1974box 2folder 7Bulletins, 1975, 1977box 3folder 1Bulletins, 1978-1979box 3folder 3Bulletins, 1978-1979box 3folder 4Public Relations, publicity material and one unidentified photograph, 1970-1984box 3folder 5State Board Reports, 1967-1970box 3folder 7Treasurer's Reports, 1974-1975box 4folder 1Treasurer's Reports, 1974-1975box 4folder 1	Guides of explanatory material on local, state and national levels pertaining to various issues, 1966-1984	box 1	folder 10
Membership Lists (incomplete run), 1964-1991box 1folder 13Minutes, local and state board meetings (incomplete run), 1971-1991box 1folder 14Miscellaneous local publications and forms, undatedbox 2folder 1Miscellaneous state publications, 1971-1981box 2folder 2Nevada Voter Newsletter, 1965-1974box 2folder 3Las Vegas Valley Voter, 1964-1966box 2folder 5Las Vegas Valley Voter, 1967-1969box 2folder 6Bulletins, 1972-1974box 2folder 7Bulletins, 1975, 1977box 3folder 1Bulletins, 1978-1979box 3folder 3Press Releases, 1970-1978box 3folder 4Public Relations, publicity material and one unidentified photograph, 1970-1984box 3folder 5State Board Reports, 1967-1970box 3folder 7Treasurer's Reports, 1974-1975box 4folder 1Treasurer's Reports, 1976-1979box 4folder 1Treasurer's Reports, 1976-1979box 4folder 1	Legislative Newsletter, State League Publication, 1965-1969	box 1	folder 11
Minutes, local and state board meetings (incomplete run), 1971-1991box 1folder 14Miscellaneous local publications and forms, undatedbox 2folder 1Miscellaneous state publications, 1971-1981box 2folder 2Nevada Voter Newsletter, 1965-1974box 2folder 3Las Vegas Valley Voter, 1964-1966box 2folder 4Las Vegas Valley Voter, 1967-1969box 2folder 5Las Vegas Valley Voter, 1970-1971box 2folder 6Bulletins, 1972-1974box 3folder 1Bulletins, 1975, 1977box 3folder 1Bulletins, 1978-1979box 3folder 3Bulletins, 1980-1982, 1991, 1993box 3folder 3Press Releases, 1970-1978box 3folder 4Public Relations, publicity material and one unidentified photograph, 1970-1984box 3folder 5State Board Reports, 1967-1970box 3folder 7Treasurer's Reports, 1970-1973box 3folder 8Treasurer's Reports, 1974-1975box 4folder 1Treasurer's Reports, 1974-1975box 4folder 1Treasurer's Reports, 1974-1979box 4folder 1Treasurer's Reports, 1974-1979box 4folder 1	Membership Committee (incomplete run), 1967-1979	box 1	folder 12
Miscellaneous local publications and forms, undatedbox 2folder 1Miscellaneous state publications, 1971-1981box 2folder 2Nevada Voter Newsletter, 1965-1974box 2folder 3Las Vegas Valley Voter, 1964-1966box 2folder 4Las Vegas Valley Voter, 1967-1969box 2folder 5Las Vegas Valley Voter, 1970-1971box 2folder 6Bulletins, 1972-1974box 3folder 1Bulletins, 1975, 1977box 3folder 2Bulletins, 1978-1979box 3folder 3Bulletins, 1980-1982, 1991, 1993box 3folder 3Press Releases, 1970-1978box 3folder 4Public Relations, publicity material and one unidentified photograph, 1970-1984box 3folder 5State Board Reports, 1967-1970box 3folder 7Treasurer's Reports, 1970-1973box 3folder 8Treasurer's Reports, 1974-1975box 4folder 1Treasurer's Reports, 1976-1979box 4folder 1Treasurer's Reports, 1976-1979box 4folder 1	Membership Lists (incomplete run), 1964-1991	box 1	folder 13
Miscellaneous state publications, 1971-1981box 2folder 2Nevada Voter Newsletter, 1965-1974box 2folder 3Las Vegas Valley Voter, 1964-1966box 2folder 4Las Vegas Valley Voter, 1967-1969box 2folder 5Las Vegas Valley Voter, 1970-1971box 2folder 6Bulletins, 1972-1974box 3folder 1Bulletins, 1975, 1977box 3folder 1Bulletins, 1978-1979box 3folder 2Bulletins, 1978-1979box 3folder 3Press Releases, 1970-1978box 3folder 4Public Relations, publicity material and one unidentified photograph, 1970-1984box 3folder 5State Board Reports, 1967-1970box 3folder 7Treasurer's Reports, 1970-1973box 3folder 7Treasurer's Reports, 1970-1974box 3folder 9Treasurer's Reports, 1970-1975box 4folder 10Treasurer's Reports, 1976-1979box 4folder 1Treasurer's Reports, 1976-1979box 4folder 1	Minutes, local and state board meetings (incomplete run), 1971-1991	box 1	folder 14
Nevada Voter Newsletter, 1965-1974box 2folder 3Las Vegas Valley Voter, 1964-1966box 2folder 4Las Vegas Valley Voter, 1967-1969box 2folder 5Las Vegas Valley Voter, 1970-1971box 2folder 6Bulletins, 1972-1974box 2folder 7Bulletins, 1975, 1977box 3folder 1Bulletins, 1978-1979box 3folder 2Bulletins, 1978-1979box 3folder 3Press Releases, 1970-1978box 3folder 4Public Relations, publicity material and one unidentified photograph, 1970-1984box 3folder 5State Board Reports, 1969-1993box 3folder 7Treasurer's Reports, 1970-1973box 3folder 8Treasurer's Reports, 1970-1974box 3folder 9Treasurer's Reports, 1974-1975box 4folder 1Treasurer's Reports, 1976-1979box 4folder 1Treasurer's Reports, 1976-1979box 4folder 2	Miscellaneous local publications and forms, undated	box 2	folder 1
Las Vegas Valley Voter, 1964-1966box 2folder 4Las Vegas Valley Voter, 1967-1969box 2folder 5Las Vegas Valley Voter, 1970-1971box 2folder 6Bulletins, 1972-1974box 2folder 7Bulletins, 1975, 1977box 3folder 1Bulletins, 1978-1979box 3folder 2Bulletins, 1978-1979box 3folder 3Press Releases, 1970-1978box 3folder 4Public Relations, publicity material and one unidentified photograph, 1970-1984box 3folder 5State Board Reports, 1969-1993box 3folder 7Treasurer's Reports, 1967-1970box 3folder 8Treasurer's Reports, 1970-1973box 3folder 9Treasurer's Reports, 1974-1975box 4folder 1Treasurer's Reports, 1974-1975box 4folder 1Treasurer's Reports, 1976-1979box 4folder 2	Miscellaneous state publications, 1971-1981	box 2	folder 2
Las Vegas Valley Voter, 1967-1969box 2folder 5Las Vegas Valley Voter, 1970-1971box 2folder 6Bulletins, 1972-1974box 2folder 7Bulletins, 1975, 1977box 3folder 1Bulletins, 1978-1979box 3folder 2Bulletins, 1980-1982, 1991, 1993box 3folder 3Press Releases, 1970-1978box 3folder 4Public Relations, publicity material and one unidentified photograph, 1970-1984box 3folder 5State Board Reports, 1969-1993box 3folder 7Treasurer's Reports, 1967-1970box 3folder 8Treasurer's Reports, 1973-1974box 3folder 9Treasurer's Reports, 1974-1975box 4folder 1Treasurer's Reports, 1974-1979box 4folder 1	Nevada Voter Newsletter, 1965-1974	box 2	folder 3
Las Vegas Valley Voter, 1970-1971box 2folder 6Bulletins, 1972-1974box 2folder 7Bulletins, 1975, 1977box 3folder 1Bulletins, 1975, 1977box 3folder 2Bulletins, 1978-1979box 3folder 2Bulletins, 1980-1982, 1991, 1993box 3folder 3Press Releases, 1970-1978box 3folder 4Public Relations, publicity material and one unidentified photograph, 1970-1984box 3folder 5State Board Reports, 1969-1993box 3folder 6Treasurer's Reports, 1967-1970box 3folder 7Treasurer's Reports, 1970-1973box 3folder 9Treasurer's Reports, 1973-1974box 3folder 1Treasurer's Reports, 1974-1975box 4folder 1Treasurer's Reports, 1976-1979box 4folder 2	Las Vegas Valley Voter, 1964-1966	box 2	folder 4
Bulletins, 1972-1974box 2folder 7Bulletins, 1975, 1977box 3folder 1Bulletins, 1975, 1977box 3folder 2Bulletins, 1978-1979box 3folder 2Bulletins, 1980-1982, 1991, 1993box 3folder 3Press Releases, 1970-1978box 3folder 4Public Relations, publicity material and one unidentified photograph, 1970-1984box 3folder 5State Board Reports, 1969-1993box 3folder 6Training for League activities, undatedbox 3folder 7Treasurer's Reports, 1967-1970box 3folder 8Treasurer's Reports, 1970-1973box 3folder 9Treasurer's Reports, 1974-1975box 4folder 1Treasurer's Reports, 1976-1979box 4folder 2Treasurer's Reports, 1976-1979box 4folder 2	Las Vegas Valley Voter, 1967-1969	box 2	folder 5
Bulletins, 1975, 1977box 3folder 1Bulletins, 1978-1979box 3folder 2Bulletins, 1980-1982, 1991, 1993box 3folder 3Press Releases, 1970-1978box 3folder 4Public Relations, publicity material and one unidentified photograph, 1970-1984box 3folder 5State Board Reports, 1969-1993box 3folder 6Training for League activities, undatedbox 3folder 7Treasurer's Reports, 1967-1970box 3folder 9Treasurer's Reports, 1970-1973box 3folder 9Treasurer's Reports, 1974-1975box 4folder 10Treasurer's Reports, 1976-1979box 4folder 1	Las Vegas Valley Voter, 1970-1971	box 2	folder 6
Bulletins, 1978-1979box 3folder 2Bulletins, 1980-1982, 1991, 1993box 3folder 3Press Releases, 1970-1978box 3folder 4Public Relations, publicity material and one unidentified photograph, 1970-1984box 3folder 5State Board Reports, 1969-1993box 3folder 6Training for League activities, undatedbox 3folder 7Treasurer's Reports, 1967-1970box 3folder 8Treasurer's Reports, 1970-1973box 3folder 9Treasurer's Reports, 1973-1974box 3folder 10Treasurer's Reports, 1976-1979box 4folder 1Treasurer's Reports, 1976-1979box 4folder 2	Bulletins, 1972-1974	box 2	folder 7
Bulletins, 1980-1982, 1991, 1993box 3folder 3Press Releases, 1970-1978box 3folder 4Public Relations, publicity material and one unidentified photograph, 1970-1984box 3folder 5State Board Reports, 1969-1993box 3folder 6Training for League activities, undatedbox 3folder 7Treasurer's Reports, 1967-1970box 3folder 8Treasurer's Reports, 1970-1973box 3folder 9Treasurer's Reports, 1973-1974box 3folder 10Treasurer's Reports, 1976-1979box 4folder 1Treasurer's Reports, 1976-1979box 4folder 2	Bulletins, 1975, 1977	box 3	folder 1
Press Releases, 1970-1978box 3folder 4Public Relations, publicity material and one unidentified photograph, 1970-1984box 3folder 5State Board Reports, 1969-1993box 3folder 6Training for League activities, undatedbox 3folder 7Treasurer's Reports, 1967-1970box 3folder 8Treasurer's Reports, 1970-1973box 3folder 9Treasurer's Reports, 1973-1974box 3folder 10Treasurer's Reports, 1974-1975box 4folder 1Treasurer's Reports, 1976-1979box 4folder 2	Bulletins, 1978-1979	box 3	folder 2
Public Relations, publicity material and one unidentified photograph, 1970-1984box 3folder 5State Board Reports, 1969-1993box 3folder 6Training for League activities, undatedbox 3folder 7Treasurer's Reports, 1967-1970box 3folder 8Treasurer's Reports, 1970-1973box 3folder 9Treasurer's Reports, 1973-1974box 3folder 10Treasurer's Reports, 1974-1975box 4folder 1Treasurer's Reports, 1976-1979box 4folder 2	Bulletins, 1980-1982, 1991, 1993	box 3	folder 3
State Board Reports, 1969-1993box 3folder 6Training for League activities, undatedbox 3folder 7Treasurer's Reports, 1967-1970box 3folder 8Treasurer's Reports, 1970-1973box 3folder 9Treasurer's Reports, 1973-1974box 3folder 10Treasurer's Reports, 1974-1975box 4folder 1Treasurer's Reports, 1976-1979box 4folder 2	Press Releases, 1970-1978	box 3	folder 4
Training for League activities, undatedbox 3folder 7Treasurer's Reports, 1967-1970box 3folder 8Treasurer's Reports, 1970-1973box 3folder 9Treasurer's Reports, 1973-1974box 3folder 10Treasurer's Reports, 1974-1975box 4folder 1Treasurer's Reports, 1976-1979box 4folder 2Treasurer's Reports, 1976-1979box 4folder 2	Public Relations, publicity material and one unidentified photograph, 1970-1984	box 3	folder 5
Treasurer's Reports, 1967-1970box 3folder 8Treasurer's Reports, 1970-1973box 3folder 9Treasurer's Reports, 1973-1974box 3folder 10Treasurer's Reports, 1974-1975box 4folder 1Treasurer's Reports, 1976-1979box 4folder 2Treasurer's Reports (incomplete run), 1980-1993box 4folder 3	State Board Reports, 1969-1993	box 3	folder 6
Treasurer's Reports, 1970-1973box 3folder 9Treasurer's Reports, 1973-1974box 3folder 10Treasurer's Reports, 1974-1975box 4folder 1Treasurer's Reports, 1976-1979box 4folder 2Treasurer's Reports (incomplete run), 1980-1993box 4folder 3	Training for League activities, undated	box 3	folder 7
Treasurer's Reports, 1973-1974box 3folder 10Treasurer's Reports, 1974-1975box 4folder 1Treasurer's Reports, 1976-1979box 4folder 2Treasurer's Reports (incomplete run), 1980-1993box 4folder 3	Treasurer's Reports, 1967-1970	box 3	folder 8
Treasurer's Reports, 1974-1975box 4folder 1Treasurer's Reports, 1976-1979box 4folder 2Treasurer's Reports (incomplete run), 1980-1993box 4folder 3	Treasurer's Reports, 1970-1973	box 3	folder 9
Treasurer's Reports, 1976-1979box 4folder 2Treasurer's Reports (incomplete run), 1980-1993box 4folder 3	Treasurer's Reports, 1973-1974	box 3	folder 10
Treasurer's Reports (incomplete run), 1980-1993 box 4 folder 3	Treasurer's Reports, 1974-1975	box 4	folder 1
	Treasurer's Reports, 1976-1979	box 4	folder 2
Twentieth Anniversary materials, 1984box 4folder 4	Treasurer's Reports (incomplete run), 1980-1993	box 4	folder 3
	Twentieth Anniversary materials, 1984	box 4	folder 4

Series 2. Political and topical endeavors, 1965-1993

Physical Description: 10 boxes

Scope and Contents Note: This is the most extensive part of the material in the League of Women Voters of Las Vegas Valley, with material including abortion and environmental pollution material from 1965 to 1993. The issue that occupied the greatest amount of the LWVLVV's time was that of school integration. The material predominately covers the 1960s and 1970s. There is also a small amount of information on the Yucca Mountain controversy in the 1980s and 1990s.

Arrangement: Material is in alphabetical order.

Title/Description		Containers	
Abortion: pamphlet by League of Women Voters of Nevada (LWVNV) for meeting, 1972	box 4	folder 5	
Aid to Needy Children and Family Assistance Program, undated	box 4	folder 6	
Campaign Financing, national publications, undated	box 4	folder 7	
Childcare, local reports and information, undated	box 4	folder 8	
Childcare, LWVLVV and ANUW survey and future planning, 1971	box 4	folder 9	
Childcare, Las Vegas facilities, undated	box 4	folder 10	
Child Care, United States and Nevada legislation and regulations, undated	box 4	folder 11	
Clark County Parks and Recreation, undated	box 4	folder 12	
Criminal Justice, LWVNV Criminal Justice Study Corrections Report, 1973	box 4	folder 13	
Education, public school reports, citizens questionnaire, 1972 and 1974	box 4	folder 14	
Employment: Nevada Issues, Governor's Conference Report, Jobs for Progress Complaint, 1971-1974	box 5	folder 1	
Energy Crisis, national published reports, Energy 8, 11, 12, LWV memorandum, undated	box 5	folder 2	
Environmental Issues of Nevada, undated	box 5	folder 3	
Environmental Quality, national and local, undated	box 5	folder 4	
Environmental Protection, Nevada, undated	box 5	folder 5	
Environment, facts about air pollution, fact sheets and publications, undated	box 5	folder 6	
Environment, air pollution in Clark County, undated	box 5	folder 7	
Environment, water issues in Nevada, 1968-1970	box 5	folder 8	
ERA, lobbying efforts, published suggestions, newspaper clippings, undated	box 5	folder 9	
Equal Rights Amendment (ERA), Nevadans for ERA by-laws, correspondence and fact sheets, undated	box 5	folder 10	
ERA, promotion and explanation, published information, undated	box 5	folder 11	
Foreign Policy Issues, United Nations information, published plans, undated	box 6	folder 1	

Government, Citizens Governmental Forum, conference materials and reports, 1974	box 6	folder 2
Government, Clark County Functions, undated	box 6	folder 3
Government, National LWV on Federal Government Issues, National Board Report, 1970-1974	box 6	folder 4
Government, state financing, 1966-1969	box 6	folder 5
Government, state functions and financing: correspondence and reports, 1966-1969	box 6	folder 6
Health Care Reform, undated	box 6	folder 7
Health Issues, Nutrition and School Lunch Program (national and local), undated	box 6	folder 8
Health, mental health facilities in Nevada, undated	box 6	folder 9
Healthcare and Elder Law Program (HELP) Coalition, brief history, fact sheets, and lunch program report, undated	box 6	folder 10
Housing in Nevada reports, 1970	box 7	folder 1
Housing, national information, reports, National LWV publications, 1968-1974	box 7	folder 2
Human Resources, Nevada, 1965-1970	box 7	folder 3
Human Resources, National, 1968-1971	box 7	folder 4
Integration, Clark County Housing Report by LWVLVV, undated	box 7	folder 5
Integration, housing, position, and fact papers, undated	box 7	folder 6
Integration, housing statistics, 1969	box 7	folder 7
Integration, housing survey, 1968-1969	box 7	folder 8
Integration-schools, School Board-O-Grams and Redline, undated	box 7	folder 9
Integration-schools, Clark County School District (CCSD) attendance and school lists, undated	box 7	folder 10
Integration-schools, CCSD interim position, 1966	box 7	folder 11
Integration-schools, CCSD Board Minutes, 1967	box 7	folder 12
Integration-schools, CCSD Board Minutes, 1968	box 8	folder 1
Integration-school, CCSD Board Minutes, 1969	box 8	folder 2
Integration-schools, CCSD Planning Council, undated	box 8	folder 3
Integration-schools, CCSD Report Human Relations, 1971	box 8	folder 4
Integration-schools, Clark County Reporter, 1967-1970	box 8	folder 5
Integration-schools, Coalition for Peaceful Integration, 1972	box 8	folder 6
Integration-schools, Community Solutions Conference, undated	box 8	folder 7
Integration-schools, community organizations, Parent Teacher Association (PTA).	box 8	folder 8

Integration-schools, community organizations, Parent Teacher Association (PTA), box 8 folder 8 Committee of 100, undated

Integration-schools, correspondence, undated	box 8	folder 9
Integration-schools, undated	box 8	folder 10
Integration-schools, busing programs, undated	box 8	folder 11
Integration-schools, local happenings, 1969	box 8	folder 12
Integration-schools, Hot Line, 1969, 1970, 1971	box 9	folder 1
Integration-schools, Implementation Plan and Status Report, 1967 and 1968	box 9	folder 2
Integration-schools, information on integration, undated	box 9	folder 3
Integration-schools, Integration Plan, 1971-1972	box 9	folder 4
Integration-schools, Policy and Action Plan, undated	box 9	folder 5
Integration-schools, LWVLVV lawsuit, undated	box 9	folder 6
Integration-schools, LWVLVV position and action, undated	box 9	folder 7
Integration-schools, LWVLVV Survey, 1968	box 9	folder 8
Integration-schools, undated	box 9	folder 9
Integration-schools, National Association for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP) Report, 1966	box 9	folder 10
Integration-schools, newspaper clippings, undated	box 9	folder 11
Integration-schools, newspaper clippings, undated	box 9	folder 12
Integration-schools, proposed plans, undated	box 10	folder 1
Integration-schools, School News, 1970	box 10	folder 2
Integration-schools, School News, 1971 January-April	box 10	folder 3
Integration-schools, School News, 1971 May-October	box 10	folder 4
Integration-schools, school project plans, undated	box 10	folder 5
Integration-schools, school project plans, undated	box 10	folder 6
Integration-schools, Sixth Grade Center, 1972-1973	box 10	folder 7
Integration-schools, Task Force on Integration, undated	box 10	folder 8
Integration-schools, zoning plans, undated	box 10	folder 9
Job Corps, notes, newsletter, Women, Infants and Children (WIC), The Corpsman, 1969-1971	box 11	folder 1
Juvenile Services guides, publications, and notes on juvenile delinquency, undated	box 11	folder 2
Land Use planning in Nevada (LUPN) 1971-1973; Fort Mohave Lands, 1975; Land Use Facts, 1976-1977	box 11	folder 3
Legislative issues, apportionment, funding, reform, open meetings, fact sheets, correspondence, and bulletins, 1965-1975	box 11	folder 4

correspondence, and bulletins, 1965-1975

Miscellaneous issues regarding pollution, development, zoning, correspondence and transportation, 1970-1993	box 11	folder 5
Narcotics, Marijuana Fact Sheets, 1970	box 11	folder 6
Parks and Recreation, position papers, fact sheets, public hearing on Desert Wildlife Range, Park Concession Taxation, Park Recreation Program, General Plan, Spring Mountain, Family and Youth Activities, 1966-1991	box 11	folder 7
School Administration recommendations to Clark County School Administration, School Board Meetings, notes, Education Strategy, undated	box 11	folder 8
School Lunch, Community Institute Weekly Reports, 1971 December-1972 April	box 12	folder 1
School Lunch, correspondence, 1971	box 12	folder 2
School Lunch, class action suit, 1971	box 12	folder 3
School Lunch, demographic material for local lunch program, undated	box 12	folder 4
School Lunch, history of local lunch program, surveys, background material, undated	box 12	folder 5
School Lunch, press release and newspaper clippings, undated	box 12	folder 6
School Lunch, welfare rights materials, undated	box 12	folder 7
Solid Waste, memo to Senator Bible, 1969, Background Information on Solid Waste and Government, 1970-1973, National League Publication, 1981	box 12	folder 8
Trade guides, fact sheets, and legislative testimony concerning Reform Act of 1973. National League news release and memoranda of 1974	box 12	folder 9
Transportation-monorail, study and review of Rapid Transit Project, 1973	box 12	folder 10
Transportation-monorail, correspondence related to Rapid Transit Project, undated	box 12	folder 11
Voting, campaign and voter material, 1970, 1973, 1974	box 13	folder 1
Voting, election guides, newspaper clippings, undated	box 13	folder 2
Water, reports and studies, undated	box 13	folder 3
Water, Las Vegas Wash, undated	box 13	folder 4
Water, "208" Areawide Waste Treatment Management Plan, fact sheets, publicity, and correspondence, 1977-1978	box 13	folder 5
Welfare-fact sheets and position papers on welfare reform, 1970, 1971, 1972	box 13	folder 6
Welfare pamphlets and publications, undated	box 13	folder 7
Yucca Mountain, LWV Statement on Yucca Mountain as a waste repository, undated	box 13	folder 8

Series 3. Questionnaires, 1966-1974

Physical Description: 1 box

Scope and Contents Note: This series consists of political campaign questionnaires created by the LWVLVV between 1966 and 1974. The questionnaires were filled out by each person running for a state or national office in Nevada. It provided a brief biographical sketch of the candidate and his/her position on relevant issues.

Arrangement: Material is in rough alphabetical order.

Title/Description	Containe	rs
Candidate responses and summary, 1966	box 14	folder 1
Candidate responses and summary, Board of Education, 1970	box 14	folder 2
Candidate responses and summary, Board of Regents, 1970	box 14	folder 3
Candidate responses and summary, Governor, Lt. Governor, Attorney General, Supreme Court, 1970	box 14	folder 4
Candidate responses and summary, State Assembly, 1970	box 14	folder 5
Candidate responses and summary, State Assembly, 1970	box 14	folder 6
Candidate responses and summary, State Senate, 1970	box 14	folder 7
Candidate responses and summary, United States House and Senate, 1970	box 14	folder 8
Candidate responses and summary, Congressional Election, 1974	box 14	folder 9
Campaign Questionnaires, State Assembly, undated	box 14	folder 10

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series 4. Publications, 1965-1992

Physical Description: 3 boxes

Scope and Contents Note: The League of Women Voters of Las Vegas Valley publications provide information on how to run a League, how to be an officer, and League positions on important issues from these years. Some of these publications were published by the National League, while others were created by the local League to address issues important to the Las Vegas Valley. The publication runs are incomplete.

Arrangement: Material is in rough alphabetical order.

Title/Description	Containe	rs
"A Look at the Record," Voters' Guide, 1971, 1975, 1981	box 15	folder 1
Brochures, primarily tourist material for Las Vegas and for Hoover Dam in Boulder City, undated	box 15	folder 2
Congressional Reform, "Committee Guide" and Fact Sheet, undated	box 15	folder 3
Election, extra Fact Sheets, 1968, 1970, 1972	box 15	folder 4
Election, news inserts, 1972, 1976	box 15	folder 5
"Henderson Home News", 1984 August 09	box 15	folder 6
Introduction to Clark County, Nevada, 1965	box 15	folder 7
Instructional pamphlets on League organization, structure, and advocacy, undated	box 15	folder 8

Guide to the League of Women Voters of Las Vegas Valley Records

League newspaper clippings, 1970's, 1980's	box 15	folder 9
"National Voter", 1991-1992	box 16	folder 1
Nevada Indian Review, 1970, 1971, 1975	box 16	folder 2
Newspaper clippings, general, 1960s, 1970s, 1980s	box 16	folder 3
Newspaper clippings, general, 1970s	box 16	folder 4
Newspaper clippings, general, 1980s	box 16	folder 5
Newspaper clippings, Golden Anniversary published in the Nevadan section of the Review Journal, 1969 April 22	box 16	folder 6
Newspaper clippings, Reno area, 1967-1968	box 16	folder 7
Publication Committee, publications, undated	box 16	folder 8
Seminar Kits, Council 91, undated	box 16	folder 9
"Voter" publication, 1979, 1983, 1984	box 16	folder 10
LWVLVV Newsletter, 2000	box 16a	folder 1
LWVLVV Newsletter, 2001	box 16a	folder 2
LWVLVV Newsletter, 2002	box 16a	folder 3
LWVLVV Newsletter, 2003	box 16a	folder 4
LWVLVV Newsletter, 2004	box 16a	folder 5
LWVLVV Newsletter, 2005	box 16a	folder 6
LWVLVV Newsletter, 2006	box 16a	folder 7

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series 5. Audiovisual, scrapbooks, and plaques, 1960s-1980s

Physical Description: 2 boxes

Scope and Contents Note: Contains information produced by the League of Women Voters of Las Vegas Valley. It includes informational films and audio tapes, as well as scrapbooks commemorating the League. Several plaques are contained that reveal the community support and appreciation given to the League over the years.

Arrangement: Material remains in original order.

Title/Description	Containers	
Cassette recordings from the Environmental Conference, 1978 January 7	box 17	
Physical Description: 3 Cassettes		
Cassette recordings labeled "Study Group", 1974 May 16-18	box 17	
Physical Description: 9 Cassettes		
"Cities are for People," Thunderbird films, 1971 December	box 17	

Physical Description: 1 Reels	
"Every Vote Counts", undated	box 17
Physical Description: 1 Reels	
Four public service announcements, 1975-1976	box 17
Physical Description: 1 U-Matic Videotapes	
"Membership Development: Flexible Strategies", 1992	box 17
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
"Take Back the System", 1992	box 17
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
Three scrapbooks, three service plaques, and voter buttons, 1969-1972	oversized
	box 18
Welfare: Exploding the Myths, undated	box 17
Physical Description: 1 audiovisual Reels	

Series 6. 2017 Addition, 1966-1992

Physical Description: 6 boxes

Scope and Contents Note: The contents of this accession to the League of Women Voters of Las Vegas Valley added information to the contents that were already processed. The files coordinate with the original series, i.e. Administrative, Political, etc.

Arrangement: Material is in alphabetical order.

Title/Description	Containers
Administrative materials, organizational papers, 1966-1991	
Board Members, 1972-1977	box 19
Bylaws and amendments, 1969-1976	box 19
Certificate of Incorporation and insurance papers, 1969	box 19
Correspondence, 1969-1978	box 19
Information from the State to the League of Women Voters, 1977	box 19
Logo and ribbon, undated	box 19
Membership lists, 1973-1985	box 19
New Member Handbook, 1977	box 19
President's file, 1973-1974	box 19
Sample kit for protocol, undated	box 19
Solicitation application and informaton, 1968	box 19
State conventions and conferences, 1966, 1974, 1978, 1991	box 19

Unit meeting and attendence forms, undated	box 19
Administrative materials, operational papers, 1962-1992	
Annual meetings, 1963-1973	box 20
Biographical sketches of participates in Health Care Study, 1992	box 20
Board meetings, 1976-1978	box 20
Board meetings, 1969-1975	box 20
Board training, undated	box 20
Finance drive, 1969	box 20
Finance drive, 1976-1977	box 20
Know your Community: Who Runs the Show? information packet, undated	box 20
League information from Reno, Nevada, 1968-1973	box 20
Proposed budgets, 1966-1969	box 20
Solicitations and donations, 1975-1977	box 20
State Board Report, 1976	box 20
Treasurer's report, 1976-1977	box 20
Minutes, 1963-1978	box 21
Physical Description: 6 Files	
Political and topical issues, 1966-1978	
Citizen's Guide to Nevada Legislation, questions and answers from the candidates, 1971, 1974, 1977	box 22
Information on candidates, 1978	box 22
Physical Description: 2 Files	
Information to the League from the candidates, 1972-1978	box 22
Voter guides, 1976-1978	box 22
Voter guides, answers to your questions, 1978	box 22
Voter service information, 1976	box 22
Caring about Cities: Community Guide, 1977	box 23
"Cities are for People," press releases, correspondence, cippings for the film created by the League of Women Voters, undated	box 23
	box 23 box 23
created by the League of Women Voters, undated	
created by the League of Women Voters, undated Clark County, Nevada water issues, 1972-1976 Government Realignment of Las Vegas and Clark County, annexation issues,	box 23

Nevada Fact Book and Energy Reference, 1977 August	box 23
The Politics of Energy, 1977	box 23
Press releases, 1972-1977	box 23
Proclamation for Susan B. Anthony Day, 1976 January 30	box 23
Report on Child Care Centers, 1972 January	box 23
Publications, 1968-1976	
Bulletins, 1972-1982	box 24
Physical Description: 5 Files	
The Nevada Voter Newsletter, 1969-1973	box 24
Common Sense Action Manual, undated	box 24
Equal Rights Amendment (ERA) newsletters, 1975 December, 1976 February	box 24
Newspaper clippings, 1968-1978	box 24
Pamphlets, undated	box 24

Series 7. Margaret Quinn's League of Women Voters records, 1978-2010

Physical Description: 3 boxes and one flat file

Scope and Contents Note: The Margaret Quinn's League of Women Voters of Las Vegas Valley records contain the material between 1978 and 2010 that she collected while actively involved in the organization. Included are administrative, political and topical endeavors, publications, and membership cards.

Arrangement: Material is in alphabetical order.

Title/Description	Containers	
Administrative materials, meeting minutes, 1978-2009	box 25	
Physical Description: 2 Files		
Membership cards, undated	box 27	
Political and topical endeavors, 2002-2010		
Advisory Committee on Participatory Democracy (ACPD), 2003	box 25	
Alliance for Better Campaigns, 2002	box 25	
Ballot question 1, Judicial Merit Selection, 2010	box 25	
Gubernatorial Debate and Meet the Candidates, 2006	box 25	
Commissioner Debate and Meet the Candidates, 2008	box 25	
Healthcare Reform Project, 2002	box 25	
Henderson Municipal Election Townhall, 2003	box 25	

"The Local Youth Vote", undated	box 27
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
Membership projects, 2002-2003	box 25
National Women's Suffrage Day (NWSD), articles, 2005	box 25
NWSD projects, 2005-2007	box 26
Physical Description: 2 Files	
Nevada State Convention, 2003	box 26
Nevada Women's History Project Conference, keynote presentation, 2006	box 27
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
Photographs from various functions, 1999-2010	box 26
Resolutions, recognitions, proclamations, and Clark County School District	flat file
zone maps, 1995, 2010, undated	01
Publications, 1992-2010	box 26
Voter Guides, 2002-2010	box 26
Advertising and fliers, undated	box 26
"Behind the Ballot Box: A Citizens Guide to Voting Systems," a book by Douglas Amy, 2000	box 26
Booklets and pamphlets, 1992, 1999, 2003, and undated	box 26